From: Coe, Jack

To: East Anglia ONE North
Subject: EN010077
Date: 13 August 2020 08:42:08

Attachments: EN010077 East Anglia One North Rule Rule 6 Covering Letter MAQ.pdf

Good Morning,

Attached is the MMO’s Response to the Rule 6 Letter for East Anglia One North. The deadline for
this response is today. Our Planning Inspectorate reference is: EN010077.

Kind Regards,

Jack Coe | Marine Licensing Case Officer | Her Majesty’s Government — Marine
Management Organisation

Direct line: 02080265726 Mobile: |||l Emai:
Jack.Coe@marinemanagement.org.uk| Address: Lancaster House, Hampshire
Court, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE4 7YH

Website Blog Twitter Facebook Linkedin YouTube

During the current health emergency, MMO continues to deliver our services and support to our
customers and stakeholders. We are, in the main, working remotely in line with the latest advice
from Government, and continue to be contactable by email, phone and on-line. Please keep in
touch with us and let us know how we can help you https://www.gov.uk/mmo
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MMO Reference: DC0O/2016/00004
Planning Inspectorate Reference:
EN010077

13 August 2020
Dear Sir or Madam,

Planning Act 2008, Scottish Power Renewables Limited, Proposed East Anglia One
North Offshore Wind Farm

Response to Examining Authority’s Rule 6 Letter

On 16 December 2019, the Marine Management Organisation (the “MMQ”) received
notice under section 55 of the Planning Act 2008 (the “PA 2008”) that the Planning
Inspectorate (“PINS”) had accepted an application made by Scottish Power Renewables
Limited (the “Applicant”) for determination of a development consent order for the
construction, maintenance and operation of the proposed East Anglia One North Offshore
Wind Farm (the “DCO Application”).

The Applicant seeks authorisation for the construction, operation and maintenance of DCO
Application, comprising of up to 67 wind turbine generators together with associated
onshore and offshore infrastructure and all associated development (“the “Project”).

The MMO received a Rule 6 letter on 16 July 2020, which superseded the Rule 6 letter of
21 February 2020, following the postponement of the Examination Timetable on 17 March
2020.

Please find the MMO comments below;

1. Preliminary Meeting Attendance
2. Comments on Examination Timetable

Yours faithfully

Jack Coe

Marine Licensing Case Officer

Telephone: +44 (0) 2080265726

Email: Jack.Coe@marinemanagement.org.uk
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Preliminary Meeting Attendance
The MMO will be attending the Preliminary Meetings on 16/17 September (Part 1) and
Tuesday 6 October (Part 2). We do not intend to speak at these meetings.
Comments on Examination Timetable
The MMO will be attending the following hearings:
e |Issue Specific Hearing (ISH) w/c 30 November 2020.

e ISH w/c 11 January 2021.

e |ISH w/c 18 January 2021.
e Exceptional ISH (if required) w/c 8 March 2021.

We may wish to speak at the above hearings. The MMO notes that no specific dates
have been provided in the Rule 6 Letter. We therefore request that dates are
provided as soon as they are known.

Should the MMO decide to attend any other hearings, we will inform the Planning
Inspectorate team as soon as possible.

The MMO requests that Deadline 4 (Thursday 7 January 2021) is moved back 2
weeks. This is so that we have sufficient time to review and draft our response to the

Applicant’s revised draft DCO, which is due to be submitted to PINs by Tuesday 15
December 2020.
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